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Workplace Relations Act 1996 
s.189 RAO Schedule - arrangement for conduct of an election 

Australian Education Union 
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PR985260 

DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR MELBOURNE, 12 JANUARY 2009 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

DECISION 

[1] On 8 January 2009 the Australian Education Union lodged in the Industrial Registry the 
prescribed information in relation to an election for the following office: 

Victorian Branch 

Federal Executive Member representing the General Division (1) (new position due to 
increase in membership numbers) 

[11] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed office is required to be held under the 
mles of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations 
Act 1996, I am making anangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral 
Commission. 
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Australian Education Union 

031.001.001 

Doug Williams 
Industrial Registrar 
GPO Box 1994 
Melbourne 3001 

Dear Mr Williams, 

Ground Floor, 120 Clarendon Street, South bank, Victoria, 3006 
Federal Secretary :Susan Hopgood 
Federal President: Angelo Gavrielatos 

Federal Office 
Phone: +6/ (0)3 9693 /800 
Fu_~: +6/ (0)3 9693 /805 

Email: aeu@J,aeufederal.org.au 
JVeb : www.aeufederal.org.au 

8 January 2009 

Statement: Prescribed Information: Section 189(1) of the RAO Schedule of the 
Workplace Relations Act 1996 

In accordance with Section 189(1) of the RAO Schedule ofthe Workplace Relations Act 1996 
and Regulation 138, I wish to lodge the following prescribed information in relation to an 
election which is required to be held for the undermentioned office in this Union. 

I am the Federal Secretary of the AEU and am authorised to lodge this prescribed 
information. 

Name of Office: 

Federal Executive Member representing the General Division of the Victorian Branch. (Term 
of office will expire on 28 February 2010.) 

Reason for the Election: 

This election is required to be held as a result of a membership increase in the Victorian 
Branch General Division as at 30 June 2008, from 29,465 to 33,771. 

Date and Times: 

Federal Rule 35 specifies the dates and times by which the elections for the above Federal 
Executive Member positions must be completed. Specifically this position is filled under Rule 
35(6A). Provisions in the Victorian Branch Rules specify the times and procedures to be 
followed in relation to the elections for this position. 
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Electorate: 

In accordance with Rule 35(l)(d) the member is elected by and from members ofthe 
Victorian Branch Council who are assigned to the General Division. 

Membership list of the Branch Council can be obtained from Brian Henderson, Branch 
Secretary. It is important for the Returning Officer to ensure that the voting roll excludes any 
member of a Branch Council who is a member ofthe TAFE Division ofthe Union. 

Voting System: 

The voting system shall be a collegiate electorate system. 

Yours sincerely, 

~~~rc~ 
Federal Secretary 

P 'Sif•RULE\PRES!NF\2008-09 Federal Executive (Vic mcrease) doc 



PFEIFFER, Robert 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Tom Freeman [TFreeman@aeufederal.org.au] 

Thursday, 8 January 2009 2:48 PM 

PFEIFFER, Robert 

Susan Hopgood 

Prescribed Information 

Attachments: 2008-09 Federal Executive_ Vic increase_.pdf 

Dear Robert, 

Please find attached correspondence from Susan Hopgood, AEU Federal Secretary. 

Yours sincerely, 

Tom Freeman 
Australian Education Union - Federal Office 
Ground Floor 1 ZO Clarendon Street 
Southbank Victoria 3006 
+61 (0)3 9693 1800 - Phone 
+61 (0)412 861 141 -Mobile 
+61 (0)3 9693 1805 - Facsimile 
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This message may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have 
received this message in error please notify the Australian Education Union immediately. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual 
sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of the Australian Education Union. 
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